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COMMITTEE ON RULES

Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas, Chairman
I Mina'Trentai Kudttro na Liheslaturan Guidhan « 34 Guam Legislature

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas
Chairman of the Committee on Rules

Date: April 24, 2017

Re: Fiscal Note Waiver

Buenas yan Héfa adai.

Attached, please find the fiscal note waiver (as advised by BBMR) for the following bill:
Bill No. 59-34 (COR)
Bill No. 76-34 (COR)

Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our
website.

For any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Christian Valencia, Committee
on Rules Director, at 472-6453.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,
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Senator Michael F. Q. San Nicolas

Chairman, Committee on Rules

I Mina’Trentai Kuattro na Liheslaturan Guahan
34" Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagéitna, Guam 96910

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 76-34 (COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-229 as
amended for the following reason(s):

Bill No. 76-34 (COR) is an Act to amend §26103 of Chapter 26, Title 16, Guam Code Annotated
relative to clarifying standards for riding in the bed of a pickup truck. The proposed legislation intends
to delete Criteria #2 in §26103 which states: “All seats in the cab of the pickup truck are occupied by a
passenger.”

The intent of the Bill is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any funds of the
Government of Guam.

Si Yu'os Ma 'ase,
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